From: Ragland, Randolph

To: Thomas Hankins

Cc: Welling, Blake

Subject: Caribbean NDT NRC Inspection and Licensing
Date: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:17:00 AM

Mr. Hankins, President Caribbean Inspection and NDT Services
NRC Docket No. 030-36301
License No. 52-25629-01

Inspection Coordination:

During a telephone call on May 31, 2012, you stated that you have not possessed licensed
material in several years and indicated that you would not be in Puerto Rico in the
immediate future, to facilitate an NRC inspection of your licensed program. However, you
stated that during the week of June 18, 2012, you would arrange to have your Father In-
Law grant me access to your source storage area, you would provide me a

telephone number to contact your Father In-law in order to gain access, and that you
would be available by telephone to answer any questions that | might have. Please let me
know if my characterization of our conversation is correct.

Question Regarding Your NRC License Number

Question: During our telephone conversation on May 31, 2012, you asked me if it is
possible to change your license number.

Response: Generally, we will not process a change in a license number unless you
terminate your license and then re-apply for a license, OR unless you move your corporate
office to another state. If you plan to move your corporate office to another state, but retain
your storage area at your current location, then we would process a license amendment
that would change your license number to reflect the state where your corporate office is
located, and we would list the location of your authorized storage area on your license.

NRC License Fees

It has come to our attention that you are delinquent in your license fees for 2011 and
2012. Please note that typically when a licensee is delinquent in their fees, NRC will issue
an Order that revokes the license, which would require the licensee to disposition all
licensed materials, the license would then be terminated, and then the licensee would
have to reapply for a new NRC license if they want to perform licensed activities.

Certificate of Disposition of Materials:

Also during our May 31, 2012, telephone call, | informed you that we received by email
dated May 31, 2012, an electronic copy from you of a completed NRC Form 314,
“Certificate of Disposition of Materials” indicating that you have dispositioned all materials
that you formerly possessed under the license. | noted that you checked box number
2.b.2. which indicated that you dispositioned the materials by sending the material to a
licensed disposal site. | asked you what site did you send the materials to and you
indicated that you did not send the material to a disposal site, but that you sent the


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CCB82821-68BC6439-87AA3C2D-EB56D8CC
mailto:tdphankins@hotmail.com
mailto:Blake.Welling@nrc.gov

material to a company that is licensed to possess the material and that they resold the
material. Please note that you must be very careful in your communications with the
NRC. 10 CFR 30.9 requires that any information that you provide to NRC shall be
complete and accurate in all material respects. Accordingly, you will need to re-send a
corrected copy of your NRC Form 314, “Certificate of Disposition of Materials.” That NRC
Form 314 Certificate of Disposition should include a check mark in 2.a. indicating that you
transferred the material to another licensee and you should list the name and license
number of that licensee.

Regards,

Randolph C. Ragland, Jr.
Senior Health Physicist

NRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5083 (office)
610-337-5269 (fax)
610-310-7799 (cell)



